Approved For Release 2001/04/@2 f:‘"'?CIAW-RDPQG-00788R001200060040-0
g b '

22 January 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: ADCSOPS-HUMINT
SUBJECT: Support for 1982 GRILL FLAME Objectives (U)

1. (U) Three identified objectives for 1982 are (a) evaluate ékJQ
current in-house training, (b) continue training available to ///’/’
GRILL FLAME personnel, (c) develop a formal recruitment plan,

2; (U) These objectives require ongoing assistance from the INSCOM
Staff psychologist. The areas where the Staff psychologist can provide

‘1mmed1ate support are:

a. (S/NOFORN) Develop a training model for each remote viewer

y- based upon his psychological profile.

b. (S/NOFORN) Identify and evaluate training available from
external sources, ensuring that it meets individual requirements
and conforms to DOD human use standards.

c. (U) Revalidate pre-screening procedures used in preﬁious
recruitments.,

3. (U) With your concurrence,'request for this assistance will be
made in the briefing to the Chief of Staff, scheduled for 27 January
1982.

K P Jocliwe

ROBERT J, JACHIM
LTC, MI
GRILL FLAME Project Manager
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